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Indian Overseas Bank
Central Office: P.B.No.: 3765,763 Anna Solei. Chennai 600002
Investor Relations Cell
IRC/;.,s-,;/ 2018-19 30.03.2019

The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

The Vice President
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-l, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (El
Mumbai - 400 051

Dear Sir/Madam,

Information regarding Lossof Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that we are in receipt
of request from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue
duplicate share certificates on ground of loss/non receipt of share
certificates:

S. Name of Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Shares received

on
l. DEIVANAYAGAM 00270247 965150 471044601 471044700 100 29-03-19

N

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Please take the same on record.

Thanking You



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

kalpana <kalpana@cameoindia.com>
Saturday, March 30, 2019 10:27 AM
investor; narasimhan@cameoindia.com; Priya Mam
REGULATION 39(3) ISSUE OF DUPLICATE
IOB-L28187 _2019032907511 O.pdf
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Dear Sir,
Please find below the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate
share certificates
S.no. Name of shareholder Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter

no. no. (From) no. (To) shares received on
1 DEIVANAYAGAM N 00270247 965150 471044601 471044700 100 29-03-19

•

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock
exchange as per Regulation 39(3)via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.
Regards,
Call1:eoCorporate Services Ltd.
Kalpana Sridhar
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Request Letter for Investor Name Change
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Mrs. Kumudavalli Deivanayagam
w/O Late N Deivanayagam
Folio Number: 270247
A2 Vijay Avenue,
37/85, Venkatrangam Pillai Street,
Triplicane - Chennai 600005

To

MIS Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Subramanian Building, No.1, Club House Road, Chennai - 600 002.

,
\

Reg: Investor Name Change

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have received a letter from your organization dated 25/11/2018, asking us to submit the PAN
and bank details of Mr. Deivanayagam, who is having shares in Indian Overseas Bank.
Mr. Deivanayagam is no more. As his wife being the legal heir, request you to transfer the
investments to his wife's name. Request you to guide us on name change requirement. -

We do not have a copy of share certificate with us.

Enclosure: A Copy of Death Certificate and Legal heir certificate.

Yours truly,

Kumudavalli Deivanayagam


